TO: Dr. Gearl Loden
FROM: Julie Weaver

RE: Donations
DATE: May 12, 2015

The following donations have been presented to the Tupelo Public
School District. At this time, we request that the Tupelo Public
School District Board of Trustees acknowledge and accept these
donations on behalf of the schools listed below.

Donation # 2014-2015 - 044

Description:
Given By:

Purpose:
Site:
Presented By:

$1,350.00

Anita & Mike Pate, Michael & Lee Herman,
Margaret & Michael Gratz, Bettye Thornton,
Westmoreland Glass, Mid-South Auto, Hussey
Sod Farm, Land Turberville, P A, Gum Tree
Fabric, R W Reed, and Aurora Flight

Rocket Team for National Rocket Competition
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 045

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$30.89
Academy Stores
Activity Funds
THS

Tammy Wheeler

Donation # 2014-2015 - 046

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

$221.00
Anonymous
Athletics

THS

Andy Schoggin

Donation # 2014-2015 - 047

Description:
Given By:
Purpose:

Site:
Presented By:

21 - Lenovo 15”-19” Flat screen Monitors
NMMC -MIT Dept

not specified

TMS

Ryan Curry



Donation # 2014-2015 - 048

Description: $217.28
Given By: Carver PTO
Purpose: Science Lab
Site: Carver
Presented By: Christy Carroll

Donation # 2014-2015 - 049

Description: $2,200.00
Given By: Joyner PTA
Purpose: Media Center
Site: Joyner

Presented By: Kim Foster



